
email 
March 2, 2015 

TO: All Interested Quoters 

SUBJECT: Request for Quotation (RFQ) #15-0456DC 
Turnkey Installation of Fuel Depot 

ADDENDUM #2 

Financial Management Department 
Purchasing Division 
1112 Manatee Ave W Suite 803 
Bradenton,FL 34205 
Phone: (941) 749·3074 
www.mymanatee.org 

Bidders are hereby notified that this Addendum shall be acknowledged on the Bid 
Form and made a part of the above named bidding and contract documents. 

1. Quote opening is March 18. 2015 at 3:00 P.M. Quote can be transmitted via email to 
deborah.carey-reed@mymanatee.org . 

2. The Site Work, including the asphalt and landscaping requirements, for this project is 
being completed by the County. The Site Work contractor will work in segments and 
return to the site as needed for the progreSSion of this contract. 

3. A revised Site Plan is attached with revisions relating to: 
a. Grading elevation and concrete specifications (pages 6 and 7). 
b. The Emergency Generator is deleted from this project (pages 8 and 9). 

4. The connection fitting shown on Electrical Plan page E7.1, Electrical Service Rack, 
shall be used for a County supplied portable generator. 

5. Geotechnical Soil Sample Report is attached. 

6. It is the contractor's responsibility to obtain all required permits for this project which 
includes Manatee County Building Permit (foundation and electrical). Contractor is 
also responsible for the Florida Department of Environmental Protection coordination 
for the State of Florida and North County Fire Department inspections. 

7. The contractor is responsible for underground boring (from communications box to 
electrical rack and from Peace River electric pole to electrical rack) and shall supply 
and set electrical conduit before concrete pour for all County-supplied fuel tank 
components, i.e., dispensers, FMU, Veeder Root, STP's, DEF System and E-stop. 
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8. Question: Quote Fonn item 2 - Who is supplying the overfill valve, pipe, check valve 
and ball valve? 
Response: Awarded contractor. 

9. Question: Quote Fonn item 3 - Is this just the anchOring of the tank since we off
loaded in item 2. If not, what are we to include in this line item? 
Response: Awarded contractor shall off load tank onto concrete pad and anchor 
according to current wind codes. The contractor shall supply all piping, valves and 
hardware. The tank comes with ladder, catwalk, clocks, fillbox, 3" dry disconnects 
and dust caps. All items are to be installed by the awarded contractor. 

10. Question: Quote Form item 4 - Who is supplying the hoses, nozzles, swivels, 
breakaways, whip hoses and shear valves? 
Response: The awarded contract shall supply shear valves. The County will supply 
the hoses, nozzles, swivels, breakaways. 

11 . Question: Quote Fonn item 5 - Who is supplying? 
Response: The County is supplying the dispensers and Bravo containment boxes. 

12. Question: Quote Fonn item 10 - Are we to supply solenoid valves for anti-siphon on 
the supply lines? 
Response: Yes. 

13. Question: Quote Fonn item 12 - Who is supplying the DEF hose, nozzle, swivel, etc.? 
Response: The County is supplying a complete Benecor DEF 500 gallon mini bulk 
system with dispenser, hose, etc. It's a plug and play system but will need to be hard 
wired for power and wired to the FMU and Veeder Root. 

14. The awarded contractor shall supply all required equipment to offload the fuel tank, 
ladder, catwalk, clocks and remote fill box upon delivery. The fuel tank is ready for 
delivery as soon as the concrete is cured. The other components may be picked up 
by the awarded contractor at the County Warehouse. 

15. Engineer's estimated construction cost for this project is $75,000. 

Quotes will be received until March 18, 2015 at 3:00 P.M. at Manatee County Purchasing, 
1112 Manatee Avenue West, Suite 803, Bradenton, Florida 34205, email: deborah.carey
reed@mymanatee.org. 

Sincerely, 

fj(Jf~ -
Melissa M. Wendel, CPPO fr 
Purchasing Official 

Idcr 
Attachments as stated 
























